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August 16, 1988

John E. Gi.»

Nuclear Matei.a.s Safety Section
475 Aliendale Road

Kin, of Prussia, PA 15400

Mr,

Glenn:

‘n response to your letter of August 8, 1988, we have taken the following
actions to prevent a future recurrence of the aforementioned violations.
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A,

Additional shielding has been placed around the source of radiation
that was causing the higher than allowed reading in the hallway,
This arex will also be monitored periodically,

The dose calibrator has been checked for linearity and will cont nue
to be checked. A schedule of the next due date has been prominently
located on the instrument as a reminder.

A dedicated check source is available for use with the survey meter

and the exposure rate will be conspicuouslynoted on the instrument,

This procedure has been added to our calibration procedure to assure
adherence,

All employees nave been instructed as to the necessity to protect
their badgen from loss.

A specific section labelled "hot trash' has been added to the
survey manual, Technnlogists have been instructed as to the need
to use this separate column to denote the results of this survey,

Sincerely,
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§i+ter Jean Mohl, President
Fyvine Pr-vidence Hospital
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